

Johnny Smith

12 Story'sYard
Great Chesterford
Essex
CB11 5TG
01234 567 890
JohnnySmith@hotmail.com

Personal Profile

My ambition in life is to become an engineer in an aircraft company such as Boeing. I have a lot of experience with engineering as I own my own motorbike which I use to test my skills on. I am hoping to be accepted at Marshall Aerospace apprenticeship when I leave secondary school.

Education

Saffron Walden County High School , Essex

Date: September 2007- June 2012

Grades (Forecasted)

-Maths	A	-Business	B
-Science	A	-Resistive materials	B
-English	A	-Life Skills	B
-History	B		

Work History

- March 2011-Present, Kitchen assistant, Fox and Hound, Steeple Bumpstead, Essex
- September 2010- present, Young Scout Leader, Steeple Bumpstead Scout Group, Essex
- July 2010 (one day only), Pharmacist Technician, Addenbrookes Hospital, Cambridgeshire
- July 2008- June 2010, Paper Delivery Boy, Westrope, Steeple Bumpstead, Essex

Skills

- I have good presentation skills
- I can identify my skills and areas which I need to improve on
- I am a very confident speaker and presenter
- I have very good practical skills

References

Miss Heath -Saffron Walden Country High School (Form tutor)

Dave Westrope -Westrope motors, Steeple Bumpstead, Essex

Ed Traylen - Addenbrookes Hospital, Cambridge

Anthony Elsey - Steeple Bumpstead Scout Group, Essex

Other Qualifications

Duke Of Edinburgh Bronze Award with Saffron Walden County High School
First Aid training with the Army Cadet Force

Interests

Rugby
Golf
Motocross
Air Rifle shooting